VENTURA COLLEGE

Technology Committee - Minutes

Campus Center Conference Room September 8, 2014

Present: Connie Baker, Ken Drake, Dave Fuhrmann, Ayanna Gaines, Gwen Lewis-Huddleston Grant Jones, Dave Keebler, Katherine Mills, Lydia Morales,

Ryan Petitfils, Saliha Sha

Recorder: Maureen Jacobs

Presentations: Adobe and Microsoft Software Offers for Staff

Agenda Item	Summary of Discussion	Action (If Required)	Completion Timeline	Assigned to:
Previous Meeting Minutes	There were no corrections to the 05/12/14 minutes.			
Accreditation Update	We will table this pending updates.			
Dave Fuhrman, District I.T.	 Dave Fuhrmann will send Grant the links for staff purchases of Adobe and Microsoft Office Products. Dave explained the power outage 8/18. Future solutions include a backup at Moorpark College. 	Send links	10/14/14	Dave Fuhrman
Applied Science Center	Grant met with Heery regarding the technology for the Applied Science Center. There are budget constraints but they will not sacrifice functionality. Anticipated completion is July 2015.			
Campus Wide Wi-Fi Update	New access points were installed that can handle more users.			

Agenda Item	Summary of Discussion	Action (If Required)	Completion Timeline	Assigned to:
Summer I.T. Projects Update	 Priority targets areas for hubs being replaced by switches are Student Services, LRC, Automotive, VC Santa Paula and Math/Sciences. Dave Fuhrmann reported that I.T. was just getting started at Oxnard College. I.T. has installed 20 so far and is impressed with the coverage. The entire project will take 2-4 years. The cost is \$800 each Gwen mentioned that some could be covered by grant funds. WEC needs better reception. Nursing sends students to the LRC for parts of some classes and testing. This has not worked out. Ayanna asked about streaming video SCI 226 Lab was completed Completed many AV projects TR-4 Lab was moved Scantron training seminars during Flex Days. Discussion included running old and new at the same time and whether or not the old forms would be available in the bookstore. Grant suggested purchasing supplies of new and old and offering them to staff and students. 			
More Updates	The LRC has tutorial support for Distance Ed classes. For those who can't come in, the Library has guides that explain various "How To's". Matt Moore has hired more student workers to service a 24/7 help line. Over 500 signed up for the online orientation. SmartThinking: Students can ask questions of instructors in all subjects.			
Future Meetings	Meeting Dates FY14-15: 09/08/14 10/13/14 changed to 10/14/14 12/08/14 02/09/15 03/09/15 04/13/15 05/11/15			

Adobe & Microsoft Software Offers for STAFF

As part of our new <u>Adobe</u> Enterprise Term License Agreement, faculty and staff may now purchase a one-year subscription to The Adobe <u>Creative Cloud</u>
<u>Apps for Work-At-Home Use for only \$19.95</u>. (An individual subscription normally costs over \$200.) https://shop.collegebuys.org/adobe-creative-cloud-for-faculty---one-year-subscription---macwin-p1337.aspx

PLEASE READ:

To purchase and use this product you MUST be a faculty or staff at a participating Adobe Enterprise Term License Agreement (ETLA) college.

- All sales are final and this product is non-returnable.
- You can only purchase one copy of each program per 12 month agreement period; you are, however, allowed to order one copy of a NEW revision or version upon its release.
- After you place your order, our verification system will check and see if we can verify your academic status using the information collected when you placed your order. Most orders ship out the same day placed!

The Adobe® Creative Cloud™ Apps for Work-At-Home Use membership is to be used solely for employment related purposes. Your membership is licensed as long as your college's Adobe ETLA is in place and you remain an eligible employee at the college.

The subscription will expire one year after you have activated your subscription with Adobe. Once the license expires, the membership will revert to a trial membership. A new subscription can be purchased so long as your college's Adobe ETLA is in place and you remain an eligible employee at the college. Verification requirements will apply.

Important renewal note:

When redeeming the Adobe® Creative Cloud™ Apps for Work-At-Home Use membership, it is important that you do not enable the auto-renewal terms. Auto-renewal will renew your yearly subscription at a non-California Community Colleges subscription pricing at the end of the year.

Microsoft Office is available for \$9.99 per year.

Click on the following link:

http://www.microsofthup.com/hupus/home.aspx?dialect_id=en-US&country_id=US
The Program Codes are by college, so for Ventura College use: EC6B5541A1

